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Corporations—Capital Stock—Fees—Annual Reports.

The filing fees for the annual report of a corporation which
entered Montana in 1921 should be based upon its authorized
capital stock and in accordance with chapter 37, laws of 1915,

C. T. Stewart, BEsq., April 22, 1926.
Secretary of State,
Helena, Montana.

My dear Mr. Stewart:

You have requested my opinion on the following questions:
“Where the annual report of a corporation which entered
Montana in 1921 shows a greater proportion of the authorized
capital of such foreign corporation represented by its property
and business in Montana than that upon which the fee for filing
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wias based, and the capital stock of said corporation is of no par
value., (1) should the assessment be based upon the amount of
outstanding stock of s=aid corporation or the amount of the
authorized capital thereof? (2) Doexs section 3. chapter 95, laws
of 1925 apply in assessing the fee due on the report or should
such fee be assessed in accordance with chapter 37, laws of
19157

In answer to your first question, section 4, chapter 935, laws of 1925,
provides as follows:

“Whenever such report shall show a greater proportion of
the authorized capital stock of such foreign corporation repre-
sented by its property and business in Montana than that upon
which the fee for filing was based, such foreign corporation at
the time of filing such report. shall pay such additional fee ax it
would have been required to pay for filing if such fee had been
caleulated on the basis of the proportion of the authorized cap-
ital stock represented by its business and property in Montana
as shown by such report.”

It will be noted that no mention ix made of the outstanding capital
stock in this section but that it is specifically provided that said fee
shall be calculated on the basis of the proportion of the awuthorized cap-
ital stock. T see no reason, therefore, in assuming that the fee in question
should be calculated on the proportion of the outstanding capital stock,
and it ix my opinion that it should not be so calculated but should be
calculated on the proportion of the authorized capital stock as therein
provided.

In answer to your second question, and again referring to section
4, chapter 95. supra. this =ection provides:

“Ruch corporation at the time of filing such report, shall
pay such additional fee as it would have been required to pay
for filing if such fee had Deen calculated on the basis of the
proportion of the authorized capital stock represented by its
business and property in Montana as shown by such report.”

Thus, the fee to be chareed is the amount that the corporation would
have had to pay at the time it entered the state in 1921 if the proportion
of its authorized capital stock represented by its business and property
in Montana had equalled the amount now shown by the report in ques-
tion, less the fee already paid. It isx clear that the amount of the fee
required under the above condition would not have heen estimated as
provided in section 5, chapter 95, laws of 1925, for the reason that no
such provision existed at that time; therefore. the corporation would have
only been required to pay a fee estimated as provided at the time it en-
tered the state. or, in other words, as provided in chapter 37, laws of 1915.

It is. therefore, my opinion that the provisions of section 5. chapter
95, supra, do not apply to this particular corporation.

Very truly yours,
L. A. FOOT,
Attorney General.





